BRUCE BRESLOW Director B&I

STATE OF NEVADA



ALAINA BURTENSHAW Chairman GEORGE ASSAD Commissioner DAWN GIBBONS Commissioner

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

MINUTES OF THE June 16, 2017 GENERAL SESSION

AGENDA

1. Call to Order

Chairman Alaina Burtenshaw called the meeting to order at 9:30 a.m.

2. Roll Call

Present in Las Vegas: Chairman Alaina Burtenshaw, Commissioner George Assad, Commissioner Dawn Gibbons, Administrative Attorney David Newton, Applications Manager Liz Babcock, Financial Analyst Yvonne Shelton, Financial Analyst Lidia Aronova, Deputy Commissioner Jennifer DeRose, Chief of Enforcement Jeremy Jones, Deputy Attorney General Louis Csoka.

3. Pledge of Allegiance

Chief of Enforcement Jeremy Jones led a recital of the pledge.

4. Public Comment

None

5. Approval of Agenda

Applications Manager Liz Babcock requested Items 83 and 84 be removed from consideration, Administrative Attorney Newton requested Item 12 be removed. Approved as amended 3-0

6. Approval of the Minutes of the May 18, 2017 Agenda Meeting

Approved 3-0

7. Briefings from the Commissioners

Commissioner Assad welcomed the new Chief of Enforcement Jeremy Jones, Supervisory Investigator David Gravel and thanked staff for preparation of today's Agenda. Commissioner Gibbons also welcomed new staff. Chairman Burtenshaw echoed Commissioner Assad and Commissioner Gibbons comments welcoming new staff to the Authority.

8. Briefing from the Deputy Commissioner

Deputy Commissioner DeRose welcomed new staff members and thanked Ron Delgado for his work on the meeting room to facilitate today's meeting.

9. Report of Legal Counsel

Deputy Attorney General Csoka welcomed Chief of Enforcement Jeremy Jones. Chief of Enforcement Jeremy Jones thanked staff for the welcome and indicated he and Supervisory Investigator David Gravel are looking forward to working for the Authority.

ADMINISTRATIVE CITATIONS AND IMPOUNDMENTS

Items 10 through 49, with the exception of Item 12 were considered collectively. Approved 3-0

- **10.** Citations 18865, 18866 and 19651 issued to Vegas Strip Transportation for violations of NAC 706.203 (4 counts), NAC 706.194 (4 counts), NRS 706.398, NAC 706.247/49 CFR 396.3 and NAC 706.250.
- 11. Citation 19539 issued to Eskender Mehadi for a violation of NAC 706.228.
- **12.** Citation 19652 issued to Ismael Habib for a violation of NAC 706.228. *Item removed prior to consideration.*
- 13. Citation 19791 issued to Steven Vig for violations of NAC 706.228 and NAC 706.329.
- 14. Citation 17866 issued to Findlay Credit Acceptance, LLC for a violation of NAC 706.191.
- **15.** Citation 18980 issued to Slip-N-Grip Tag-N-Tow for violations of NAC 706.4275 (2 counts) and NAC 706.420 (5 counts).
- 16. Citations 19022 and 19023 issued to Bryan Jeromy Smith for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706A.280.
- 17. Citation 19531 issued to Edmund Imeokparia for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758.
- **18.** Impound 3038 and Citation 19533, 19534 and 19535 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to and Citation 19533, 19534 and 19535 issued to Beatrice Deonda for violations of NRS 706.386 and NAC 706A.280 (2 counts).
- **19.** Impound 3008 and Citations 19536, 19705 and 19790 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to and Citations 19536, 19705 and 19790 issued to Dechasa Balcha Gobena for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706A.280 (2 counts).
- **20.** Impound 3007 and Citations 19537 and 19538 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to and Citations 19537 and 19538 issued to Bel Sin Younan for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706A.280.
- **21. Impound 3059 and Citation 19659** The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to and Citation 19659 issued to Ian Davis for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758.
- 22. Impound 3006 and Citations 19701, 19702, and 19760 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to and Citations 19701, 19702, and 19760 issued to Stephen James Ingram for violations of NRS 706.386, NRS 706A.280 and NRS 706.758.

- **23.** Impound 3053 and Citation 19703 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to and Citation 19703 issued to Michael Anthony Rosa for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758.
- 24. Citation 19754 issued to Arnon Botal for violation of NAC 706.228.
- 25. Impound 3026 and Citations 19755 and 19756 The Impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to and Citations 19755 and 19756 issued to Daer Serrano Garcia for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706A.280.
- 26. Citation 19766 issued to Tyree Mason for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758.
- 27. Impound 3054 and Citation 19781 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to and Citation 19781 issued to Michael Higgins for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758.
- **28.** Impound 3049 and Citations 19788 and 19789 The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to and Citations 19788 and 19789 issued to Mark Perry for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706A.280.
- **29.** Impound 3047 and Citation 19792 The Impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to and Citation 19792 issued to Wilson Wang for violations of NRS 706.386.
- 30. Citation 19794 issued to Richard Wagoner for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758.
- **31. Impound 2700** The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to EAN Holdings LLC.
- **32.** Impound 2929 and Citations 19031 and 19032 The Impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to and Citations 19031 and 19032 issued to Vickie Lynn Martinez for violations of NRS 706.386, NRS 706.758, and NRS 706A.280.
- **33. Impound 3045** The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to DTG Operations Inc. d/b/a Dollar Rent-A-Car.
- **34. Impound 3046** The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to A Blue Sky Towing and Transportation LLC.
- **35. Impound 3055** The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to Malco Enterprises of Nevada Inc. d/b/a Budget Rent A Car & Sales for a violation of NRS 706.476.
- **36. Impound 3058** The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to Sheila Parks.
- **37.** Citation 19026 issued to Samuale Ameha for violation of NAC 706.228 and NAC 706.247/49 CFR 391.41.
- 38. Citation 19653 issued to Jesus Reyes-Ciriaco for a violation of NAC 706A.240.
- **39.** Citation 19656 issued to Rumi Bosse for a violation of NRS 706.421.

- 40. Citation 19704 issued to Ricardo Gonzalez-Cava for a violation of NAC 706.234.
- 41. Citation 19753 issued to Solomon Zemedhun for a violation of NAC 706.234.
- 42. Citation 19761 issued to Sefonyas Abate for violation of NAC 706.228.
- 43. Citation 19762 issued to Erik Archuleta for a violation of NAC 706.228.
- 44. Citation 19777 and 19778 issued to First Choice Movers, LLC for violation of NAC 706.311, NAC 706.203 and NRS 712.040.
- **45.** Citation 19780 issued to Sin City Luxury Charters, LLC for violation of NAC 706.355 and NAC 706.167.
- 46. Citation 19782 issued to Jon Dee Fondy for a violation of NAC 706A.240.
- 47. Citation 19783 issued to Jovita Santiago for a violation of NAC 706A.240.
- **48.** Citation 19784 issued to David Thompson for a violation of NAC 706A.240.
- 49. Citation 19785 issued to Armen Kazarian for a violation of NAC 706A.240.

APPLICATIONS FOR CERTIFICATES OF PUBLIC CONVENIENCE AND NECESSITY TO PROVIDE TOW CAR SERVICE

50. Docket 17-01015 The Application of Infinity Towing, LLC for a certificate of public convenience and necessity to provide consent-only tow car service by tow car vehicle within the State of Nevada. Staff investigation concluded. (GA)

Commissioner Assad summarized the Application and indicated staff support. Approved 3-0

51. Docket 17-02014 The expired temporary discontinuance from February 16, 2017 through May 16, 2017 of tow car services provided by Danny Lopez d/b/a R.L.B. Towing under CPCN 7322 and Staff's recommendation to issue an Order to Show Cause as to why the CPCN should not be revoked. Staff investigation concluded.

Applications Manager Liz Babcock summarized the procedural history of the docket and detailed the reasoning behind Staff's request. Order to Show Cause approved 3-0

52. Docket 17-04004 The Application of Anthony's Towing, LLC d/b/a Anthony's Towing for expansion of authority to provide non-consent tow car service by tow car vehicle within the State of Nevada, granted under CPCN 7239, Sub 1. Staff investigation concluded. (GA) Commissioner Assad summarized the Application and indicated staff support. Approved 3-0

APPLICATIONS FOR CERTIFICATES OF PUBLIC CONVENIENCE AND NECESSITY TO PROVIDE CHARTER BUS SERVICE

53. Docket 16-05013 The expired temporary discontinuance from May 11, 2016 through April 30, 2017 of charter bus services provided by Vision Airlines, Inc. d/b/a Vision Airlines under CPCN 2059, Sub 1, and Staff's recommendation to issue an Order to Show Cause as to why the CPCN should not be revoked. Staff investigation concluded.

Applications Manager Liz Babcock summarized the procedural history of the docket and detailed the reasoning behind Staff's request. Order to Show Cause approved 3-0

54. Docket 17-05015 The temporary discontinuance from May 15, 2017 through July 15, 2017 of charter bus service provided by Underground Promotions, LLC d/b/a Infinity Premier Transport under CPCN 2198. The Request requires retroactive approval. Staff investigation concluded. *Applications Manager Babcock summarized the request. Approved 3-0*

VOLUNTARY CANCELLATIONS

- 55. Docket 17-05011 The voluntary cancellation of Vega International, Inc. d/b/a VII Permit MV 6140. Staff investigation concluded.
 Applications Manager Babcock summarized the request. Approved 3-0
- **56. Docket 17-05017** The voluntary cancellation of SW Stretch Limited d/b/a Exclusive VIP Transportation CPCN 2051, Sub 1. Staff investigation concluded. *Applications Manager Babcock summarized the request. Approved 3-0*

NAME CHANGES

57. Docket 17-02021 The Petition of Seiji, LLC d/b/a Seiji Limousine for approval to add a second fictitious name, Winner Limousine, for services provided under CPCN 1111, Sub 2. Staff investigation concluded.

Applications Manager Babcock summarized the request and indicated staff support. Brent Carson, Esquire appeared on behalf of Winner Limousine. Approved 3-0

58. Docket 17-04002 The final approval of the Petition of MNM, LLC d/b/a Fabulous Transportation to add additional fictitious names, for services provided under CPCN 2224. Staff investigation concluded.

Applications Manager Babcock summarized the request and indicated staff support. Approved 3-0

STORAGE LOT DESIGNATION REQUESTS

59. Docket 17-06005-A Pursuant to NRS 706.4489(7), the Authority will consider the request from Geico Insurance Company for designation of a vehicle storage lot operated by E & E Vehicle Solutions at 1200 A Street, Las Vegas, NV 89106. The Authority will consider approval of the storage lot designation with respect to jurisdictions for which executed indemnification agreements have been provided in conformity with NRS 706.4489(7)(a) and NRS 706.4489(4). Applications Manager Babcock summarized the request and indicated staff support. Approved 3-0

PETITION TO DEVIATE FROM REGULATION

60. Docket 17-01001 The final approval of the Petition to Deviate from Regulation NAC 706.3555 for services conducted Airline Shuttle, LLC granted under CPCN 2050, Sub 7. (GA) Staff investigation concluded.

Applications Manager Babcock summarized the request and indicated staff support. Approved 3-0

PETITIONS FOR RECONSIDERATION

61. Docket 17-05029–Petition for Reconsideration regarding denial of Driver Permit T-40 for Fotis William Tsagnis.

Mr. Tsagnis appeared and offered an explanation. Hearing to be reset to July 21, 2017 2:20 p.m. Reconsideration approved 3-0

62. Docket 17-06006–Golden Transportation LLC's Petition for Reconsideration regarding kellying/walk up traffic restriction placed on its authority to operate as a Charter Bus at May, 2017 Authority Agenda meeting.

James Kent, Esquire and Mr. Alabachew appeared and detailed the request. A lengthy discussion ensued. Approved 2-1 Commissioner Assad opposed

FINANCIAL RATES AND TARIFFS

63. Docket 17-04019 The Application of AAAA Two Star Towing, Inc. d/b/a AAAA Two Star Towing for approval of a tariff rate modification for services conducted under CPCN 7123, Sub 1. Staff investigation concluded.

Financial Analyst Lidia Aronova detailed the request and indicated staff support. Approved 3-0

- **64.** Docket 17-05006 The Application of Eagle Limo, LLC d/b/a Eagle Limo for approval of a tariff rate modification for services conducted under CPCN 1101, Sub 1. Staff investigation concluded. *Financial Analyst Lidia Aronova detailed the request and indicated staff support. Approved 3-0*
- **65.** Docket 17-05019 The Application of Abraham Limos Service, Inc. d/b/a ALV for approval of a tariff rate modification for services conducted under CPCN 1104, Sub 2. Staff investigation concluded.

Items 65 and 69 were considered collectively. Financial Analyst Lidia Aronova detailed the request and indicated staff support. Approved 3-0

66. Docket 17-05022 The Application of City Wide Enterprises, a Nevada Corporation d/b/a City Wide Towing for approval of a tariff rate modification for services conducted under CPCN 3211. Staff investigation concluded.

Financial Analyst Lidia Aronova detailed the request and indicated staff support. Approved 3-0

- **67.** Docket 17-05023 The Application of Virginia City Tours, Inc. for approval of a tariff rate modification for services conducted under CPCN 2251, Sub 2. Staff investigation concluded. *Financial Analyst Lidia Aronova detailed the request and indicated staff support. Approved 3-0*
- **68.** Docket 17-05027 The Application of Fast Towing, Inc. for approval of a tariff rate modification for services conducted under CPCN 7161. Staff investigation concluded. *Financial Analyst Lidia Aronova detailed the request and indicated staff support. Approved 3-0*
- **69.** Docket 17-05031 The Application of Abraham Limo Service, Inc. d/b/a ALV for approval of a tariff rate modification for services conducted under CPCN 1090, Sub 2. Staff investigation concluded.

Items 65 and 69 were considered collectively. Financial Analyst Lidia Aronova detailed the request and indicated staff support. Approved 3-0

70. Docket 17-05032 The Application of Ashley's Towing, Inc. d/b/a Ashley's Towing for approval of a tariff rate modification for services conducted under CPCN 7220. Staff investigation concluded.

Financial Analyst Lidia Aronova detailed the request and indicated staff support. Approved 3-0

71. Docket 17-06001 The Application of Yellow Cab of Reno, Inc._d/b/a Star Taxi, Deluxe Taxi, and Yellow Cab for approval of a tariff rate modification for services conducted under CPCN 1014, Sub 2. Staff investigation concluded.

Items 71 through 73 were considered collectively. Financial Analyst Lidia Aronova detailed the request and indicated staff support. Approved 3-0

72. Docket 17-06002 The Application of Reno Cab Company, Inc. d/b/a Reno-Sparks Cab Company for approval of a tariff rate modification for services conducted under CPCN 1025, Sub 1. Staff investigation concluded.

Items 71 through 73 were considered collectively. Financial Analyst Lidia Aronova detailed the request and indicated staff support. Approved 3-0

73. Docket 17-06003 The Application of Roy L. Street d/b/a Capitol Cab Company for approval of a tariff rate modification for services conducted under CPCN 2445, Sub 4. Staff investigation concluded.

Items 71 through 73 were considered collectively. Financial Analyst Lidia Aronova detailed the request and indicated staff support. Approved 3-0

74. Public Comment

none

1:15 PM AFTERNOON SESSION

75. Public Comment

none

WORKSHOP

- **76. 17-05021** Workshop to Solicit Comments on Proposed Regulations. The Authority provided notice separately on May 30, 2017 of its intent to:
 - a. Establish regulatory assessment for Transportation Network Companies pursuant to NAC 706A.190 as amended by LCB File No. 136-16; and
 - b. Determine impact of the proposed regulations on small businesses and to solicit comments from interested persons.

Chairman Burtenshaw summarized the workshop proceedings. Please see separate Workshop minutes.

APPLICATIONS FOR FULLY REGULATED CARRIERS

77. Docket 16-01017 The Joint Application of Stardust Limousine, Inc. d/b/a Avanti Transportation Services for authority to sell and transfer and of Bour Enterprises, LLC d/b/a Stardust Transportation to purchase and acquire the authority to provide charter limousine service within the State of Nevada granted under CPCN 1017, Sub 4. Staff investigation concluded. (AB) Applications Manager Babcock summarized the procedural history of the docket and the Application

and indicated staff support. Brent Carson, Esquire and Mr. Bour appeared on behalf of the Applicant. Petition for Leave to Intervene expires July 3, 2017 Approved 3-0

- **78.** Docket 16-06009 The Application of Annie Bananies Wild West Tours, LLC for an expansion of operating authority granted under CPCN 2083, Sub 2. Staff investigation concluded. (GA) *Commissioner Assad summarized the Application and indicated staff support. Approved 3-0*
- **79.** Docket 16-09019 The Request of Starving Students, seeking to extend the previously granted temporary discontinuance of services provided under CPCN 3241, Sub 1, from March 21, 2017 through September 21, 2017. This Request requires retroactive approval. Staff investigation concluded.

Applications Manager Babcock summarized the procedural history of the docket and indicated retroactive approval was required. Maureen Lara appeared on behalf of the Applicant. Approved 3-0

80. Docket 16-09010 The Amendment to the Contract Carrier Permit of My Ride To Work, MV 6154, to remove the geographical limit. Staff investigation concluded. (AB)

Chairman Burtenshaw summarized the procedural history of the docket and the Application. Kimberly Maxson-Rushton, Esquire appeared on behalf of Platinum LV Transportation as Petitioner of Leave to Intervene (filed 6/16/17.) Scott Scherer, Esquire appeared in Reno on behalf of the Applicant. Brent Carson, Esquire also appeared and offered a statement. A discussion ensued with regard to noticing procedures and requirements. Item trailed to the end of the meeting to facilitate document review. Further lengthy discussion ensued regarding noticing requirements, the right to intervene and what constitutes a direct and substantial interest. Motion to amend order to remove geographical limits Approved 3-0

81. Docket 17-01028 The Application of Nevada Coaches, LLC d/b/a Showtime Tours for an expansion of operating authority granted under Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity 2044, Sub 1. Staff investigation concluded. (GA)

Commissioner Assad summarized the Application and indicated staff support. Kimberly Maxson-Rushton, Esquire appeared on behalf of the Applicant. Approved 3-0

82. Docket 17-06004 The final approval of the Petition for Interim Authority of My Ride To Work, LLC d/b/a My Ride To Work for an expansion of operating authority granted under Contract Carrier Permit MV 6154, to provide passenger transportation services pursuant to a contract with Tesla, LLC. (AB)

Chairman Burtenshaw summarized the procedural history of the docket. Kimberly Maxson-Rushton, Esquire appeared on behalf of Platinum LV Transportation as Petitioner of Leave to Intervene (filed 6/16/17.) Scott Scherer, Esquire appeared in Reno on behalf of the Applicant. Brent Carson, Esquire also appeared and offered a statement. A discussion ensued with regard to noticing procedures and requirements. Item trailed to the end of the meeting to facilitate document review. Further discussion ensued regarding noticing requirements. Item tabled to the next subsequent Agenda meeting.

ORDERS TO SHOW CAUSE

83. Docket 17-03004 The Order to Show Cause issued to Wheeler Freightways as to why Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity 7021, Sub 1, should not be revoked. Staff investigation concluded. (GA)

Item removed from Agenda prior to consideration. To be heard at a subsequent Agenda meeting.

84. Docket 17-03005 The Order to Show Cause issued to Alltour America, Inc. as to why Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity 2172 should not be revoked. Staff investigation concluded. (GA)

Item removed from Agenda prior to consideration. To be heard at a subsequent Agenda meeting.

MOTIONS TO DISMISS

85. Docket 17-01008 The Application of KBS Transportation, LLC d/b/a KBS Transportation for a certificate of public convenience and necessity to provide charter bus service within the State of Nevada. Deputy Commissioner's Motion to Dismiss Application.

Applications Manager Babcock summarized the procedural history of the docket. Docket dismissed 3-0

APPLICATIONS FOR DRIVER PERMITS

Closed sessions may be held for items 86 through 105 to consider character, alleged misconduct, professional competence, and physical or mental health pursuant to NRS 241.030.)

- **86. Permit T34** The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Yared Assefa for issuance of a driver's permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded. Yared Assefa appeared and stated he was unable to acquire the documentation from the 1989 incident. A discussion ensued. Permit granted
- 87. Permit 3581 The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Lafayette Jackson for issuance of a driver's permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded. FTA. (5-12-17)

Permit denied 3-0

88. Permit 2395 The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Cortez Warren for issuance of a driver's permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded. FTA. (5-12-17)

Permit denied 2-0 Commissioner Gibbons abstained

89. Permit 4584 The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Courtney Thomas for issuance of a driver's permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded. --FTA (5/12/17)

Permit denied 3-0

90. Permit 4586 The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Maurice Lopez for issuance of a driver's permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded — FTA(5/12/17)

Permit denied 3-0

- 91. Permit 4588 The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Reginald Stewart for issuance of a driver's permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded FTA(5/12/17))
 Permit denied 2.0
 - Permit denied 3-0
- 92. Permit 4590 The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Christopher Cruse for issuance of a driver's permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded—FTA (5/12/17)

Permit denied 3-0

93. Permit 4593 The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Kyle Fledderman for issuance of a driver's permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded—
 FTA(5/12/17)

Permit denied 3-0

- **94. Permit 4596** The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of KB Haile for issuance of a driver's permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation conclude—FTA (5/12/17)
 - Mr. Haile appeared and offered a statement. Proceeding to be reset to July 21, 2017 at 2:40 p.m.
- 95. Permit 4597 The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Brandon Heyle for issuance of a driver's permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded—FTA (5/12/17)
 Permit denied 2.0

Permit denied 3-0

96. Permit T57 The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Getachew Kebede for issuance of a driver's permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded—(5/22/17)

ITEM REMOVED PRIOR TO CONSIDERATION. PERMIT PROCEEDING RESET FOR 8/14/17

- 97. Permit T62 The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Robert Perez for issuance of a driver's permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded— FTA(5/22/17)
 Permit denied 3-0
- **98. Permit T63** The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Jorge Perez-Galvez for issuance of a driver's permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded—FTA (5/22/17)

Permit denied 3-0

99. Permit T65 The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Brian Roberts for issuance of a driver's permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded—FTA (5/22/17)

Item removed prior to consideration. Permit proceeding reset for 6/23/17

100. Permit T22 The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Novan Clark for issuance of a driver's permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded—FTA (5/22/17)

Permit denied 3-0

- 101. Permit T67 The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of William Reed for issuance of a driver's permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded—FTA (5/22/17)
 Permit denied 3-0
- 102. Permit T68 The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Temesgen Beyen for issuance of a driver's permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded—FTA (5/22/17)

MR. BEYEN APPEARED. PERMIT PROCEEDING RESET TO JULY 21, 2017 3:00 P.M.

103. Permit T69 The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Worku Turueh for issuance of a driver's permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded—FTA (5/23/17)

Permit denied 3-0

104. Permit T77 The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Solomon Zemedhun for issuance of a driver's permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded— (5/23/17)

MR. ZEMEDHUN APPEARED. PERMIT GRANTED

105. Permit T37 The Authority will determine whether to grant the application of Ryan Williams for issuance of a driver's permit pursuant to NRS 706.462. Staff investigation concluded—FTA (5/23/17)
 Dermit drained 2.0

Permit denied 3-0

106. Public Comment

Kimberly Maxson-Rushton, Esquire welcomed Chief of Enforcement Jeremy Jones and wished him well in his new endeavor. Scott Scherer, Esquire suggested a regulation workshop for contract carriers.

107. Adjournment

Meeting adjourned at 3:20 p.m.